 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1TO:

Garvin County Clerk

FROM:
Board of Education, Independent School District #7, Garvin County, Oklahoma (Maysville Public Schools)

DATE:

December 13, 2021
SUBJECT:
Approved Schedule of Regular School Board Meetings for the Calendar Year 2022
Monday, January 10, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,








600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, February 14, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,







600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, March 7, 2022*

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,







600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, April 11, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,







600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, May 9, 2022


6:00 p.m.
High School Library,







600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, June 13, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,







600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, July 11, 2022 

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,










600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, August 8, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,









600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, September 12, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,










600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, October 10, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,









600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, November 14, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,









600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

Monday, December 12, 2022

6:00 p.m.
High School Library,










600 First Street, Maysville, Oklahoma 73057

